

DANIEL J. LESKO
1434 Senator Way, San Jacinto, CA 92583
Phone#: (951) 487-2222/ Cell #: (909) 720-2987
E-mail address: dlesko2@netzero.net

SUMMARY

Biomedical Equipment Technician with twenty years of successful experience as a technician for both hospitals and service companies. Extensive knowledge and experience repairing complex medical electronic equipment including system and circuit board level to surface mount electronic components. Excellent troubleshooting skills using standard and specialized electronic test equipment. Determined the cost-efficiency of component-level repair vs. board replacement, and replaced parts appropriately. Successfully managed projects and accounts that ensured the growth of business and customer loyalty.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

June 2006 - Present
Biomedical Services

Veteran Electronics (self-employed)
San Jacinto, CA

- Biomedical contract work for Hospitals and Medical Service Companies:
(Jaken Medical, Chino CA - Loma Linda Medical Ctr., Loma Linda, CA - Patton Hospital, Highland, CA - Lanterman Developmental Ctr., Pomona, CA)

July 2005 – June 2006
Medical Equipment Install Technician

Invivo Corporation, Valencia, CA

- Installing Invivo/MDE Medical Telemetry Equipment through out the U.S.
- Using specialized test equipment

January 2004 – July 2005
Biomedical Technician

Grady Medical, Temecula, CA

- Repaired general medical electronic equipment

November 2002 – August 2003
Biomedical Technician

Little Company of Mary Hospital,
Torrance, CA

- Maintained the medical electronic equipment through the use of sophisticated medical equipment at a large hospital facility.
- Responsible for training new biomedical technicians.

May 2000 – June 2002
Biomedical Field Technician

Masterplan, Chatsworth, CA

- Managed and maintained all general biomedical equipment in a field-service environment.
- Responsibilities also included maintenance of Siemens ventilators, electrical surgical generators and autoclaves.
- Other responsibilities involved significant interaction with customers and project management that involved ordering parts and maintenance along with other administrative duties.

May 1995 – May 2000
Biomedical Equipment Technician

**Western Medical Center,
Anaheim, CA**

- Responsible for semiannual PM and repair of facility medical equipment. This included the laboratory and Jeron Nurse Call System.
- Designed and built specialized test equipment to meet specific needs.
- Ordered all equipment parts and maintained parts inventories in a cost-effective manner.

March 1990 – May 1995
Biomedical Equipment Technician

**Rensom Medical Company
Brea, CA**

- Repaired and did preventive maintenance of Volumetric Infusion Pumps Sigma 6000, McGaw, Travenol, Abbott, Kangaroo Feeding Pumps, Gomco Vacuum Pumps, Pace Tech, Critikon, Keller, NIBP Monitors, Kendal SCD, Bard Harvard PCA, Edentec Apnea Monitors, ECG Machines, Fetal Monitors, Gaymar T. Pumps.
- Diagnosed and repaired various equipment including Sentinel 2000 pulse oximeter, Travenol blood warmers and defibrillators.
- Responsible for TQM and ordering of all parts.
- Responsible for completing and filing reports.

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

-CBET Certification	2009
- Invivo Medical Equipment Training	2005
- Draeger Medical Anesthesia Seminar in Anaheim, CA	2004
- H-P CMS Schooling (Merlin Monitor)	1999
- Siemens Ventilator Model # 300 and # 900C	1998
- Basic ECG Recognition	1997
- Certified Electronics Technician – Biomedical ISCET	1996
- Zoll PD-120/PD-1400 Pacemaker/Defibrillator	1996
- Mt. San Antonio College-Medical Terminology (Certificate)	1995
- Valley Labs Electro Surgical Generator School	1995
- Certified Electronics Technician Consumer-ISCET/NESCA	1994
- Digital Electronics: Fullerton College-Graduated top of class	1994
- Allegheny Technical Institute, Electronic Training	1968

References Available Upon Request